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Dear Mr Naylon
 
 
Thank you for your inquire
 
Here is our actual offer with possible discount
 
MMDWU005C1P4C0T1A3CE              1250.00 Euro/ pcs       including   possible discount              delivery term: cca
4-6 weeks
 
   MMA100C1P4L0T3A3CE                    669.00 Euro/ pcs       including   possible discount               delivery term: cca
4-6 weeks
 
PR-25AP-1/10-0600-0-M12                  235.00 Euro/ pcs       including   possible discount               delivery term: cca
13 weeks
 
1x freight expenses                                       6.00 Euro
Payment conditions: payment in advance  if you will agree we will
prepare proforma invoice
 
The quote is valid for 14 days
 
 
S přátelským pozdravem | Kind regards
Ing. Rostislav Gráca  prodejní oddělení | sales department   JAKAR Electronics, Fryštátská 184, 733 01 Karviná, CZ

tel: +420 596 311 899
tel: +420 595 391 914
fax: +420 596 311 114

e-mail: sales@jakar.cz , graca@jakar.cz
e-shop: www.omegaeng.cz
web: www.jakar.cz

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!

 

From: Naylon Jack Alexander <JackAlexander.Naylon@eli-beams.eu> 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 1:10 PM
To: Pavlína Raszyková <raszykova@jakar.cz>
Cc: sales@jakar.cz
Subject: RE: Didn't find what you are looking for? - www.jakar.cz
 
Dear Pavlina,
 
Please prepare the quote in CZK. Delivery address is as follows:
 
ELI BEAMLINES
Za Radnicí 835
Dolní Břežany, 252 41
Czech Republic
 
You can find other details here: https://www.eli-beams.eu/contact/
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Many thanks, Jack
 
Dr Jack Naylon
Senior Scientist
Laser Control Systems Group Leader
ELI Beamlines
Za Radnici 835
25241 Dolni Brezany
Czech Republic
 

From: Pavlína Raszyková <raszykova@jakar.cz> 
Sent: 29 July 2022 11:27
To: Naylon Jack Alexander <JackAlexander.Naylon@eli-beams.eu>
Cc: sales@jakar.cz
Subject: RE: Didn't find what you are looking for? - www.jakar.cz
 
Good morning,
 
Thank you for your request.
 
Regarding your question, in order to complete the offer, we need to know the delivery address and currency (
EUR, USD or CZK) and VAT.
We will look forward to your clarification
 
S přátelským pozdravem | Z poważaniem | Kind regards
Ing. Pavlína Raszyková prodejní oddělení | sales department   JAKAR Electronics, Fryštátská 184, 733 01 Karviná, CZ

tel: +420 596 311 899
tel: +420 595 391 912
fax: +420 596 311 114

e-mail: sales@jakar.cz , raszykova@jakar.cz
e-shop: www.omegaeng.cz
web: www.jakar.cz

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!

 
From: Jack Naylon <system@upgates.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 5:40 PM
To: sales@jakar.cz
Subject: Didn't find what you are looking for? - www.jakar.cz
 
Eshop: www.jakar.cz
Page: https://www.jakar.cz/en/inquiry
Email: jack.naylon@eli-beams.eu
Time: 27.07.2022 17:40:10
---------------------------------------------------------------

Form: Didn't find what you are looking for?

First Name *: Jack
Surname *: Naylon
Company: ELI Beamlines
Inquiry text *: 1) Differential pressure transducer: MMDWU005C1P4C0T1A3CE
2) Absolute pressure transducer: MMA100C1P4L0T3A5CE
3) Temperature probe: PR-25AP-1/10-0600-0-M12
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Or equivalent alternative - please discuss. 

Quantity: 2 of each item


